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GASE 1330 Appl. of Northwest Prod. : ,

\ an order for the extension of
¢ the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in \
Rio Arriba Cmmty. New Mexico, '
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011 Comservation Comsission . ‘ (el /7> 0o¢
State of Wew Mexico -
120 Kast Chaco
Agtec, New Msxico
Attention: e, Emery C. Arnold, District Supervisor
. ;
Cont leman i

In sccordamce with Rule 1122 of che New Mexico 01l Conservation Commissica
W it is requested that tha present limits of the South
. Pictured Cliffs gas pcol be extended to include the following ares;
Rio ibs t

All Seczion 5. 6 and 8
R/2 Section 7

o iba t
All Sectiom 29, 30, 31 and 32

It {s balieved that production from the Pictured Cliffs formatiin undaxiyinmg
the above srea {s from the same gource of supply as the South llanco “Plctured
clitfs povl.

Northwest Production has completed a Pictured Cliffe well in che SW/é of
Section §, Y25H, RAV snd has staked a location f{n the SN/4, Section 6 of
the sams towaship and ramge. Also, wells have been completed in the 8W/4
of Saction 29 and the ME/4 and SW/4 of Section 30 in T26H, RAiW. Wells are

led ths !l/ of Bectionm 31 and the WMK/4 of Section 32, with
locstion having bu- aads ! an additional well in the ME/4 of Section 29,
all of wikich ave in T268, BAN. : : :

Very truly yours,
NORTRWRST PRODECTION m

DRISIHAL SIGRED BY
W. . 1OHNSTON

¥. R. Johnston, Maniger v
P /o _ - Production Operations :

In duplicate

ces 1/“'( Consesvation c«—uoton
Santa Yo, Bew Mexico :




OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION |
P. D. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Movember 12, 1957

" lYire We Re JOhnBton -
Northwest Production Corp.
520 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We snclose a2 copy of Order R~1087 issued Novemver 13, 1957, by
the 0il Conservation Commission in Case 1320, 'wrgich vas heard on

October 17th.
Veiry truly yours,
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Direct.or
bp
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ﬁ BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
s OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

'IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

!CALLED BY THE OIL OONSERVATION

|comussmz«r OF THE STATE OF NEW

'MEXXCO FOR THE PURPOSE or

‘oonsmnxme

CASE NO. 1330
Order No. R-~1087

APPLICATION OF NORTHWEST PRODUCTION
CORFORATION FOR AN ORDER EXTENDING
THE HORIZONTAL LINITS OF TEE SOUTH -
BLANCO-PICTURED CLIFFS POOL IN RXO
ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

Thi- cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
October 17, 1957, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conserva-
tion Cbnninaion of the State of New Iaxico, hereinafter reierrod to
as the "Cn-nilsion w

¥OW, on this Y day of November, 1957, the Commission, A
quorun being present, ving considered the application and the
evidence adduced, and being fully advised in the premises,

TIHDB;

(1) That due public notice having been given as rsquired
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter therecf.

is the owner of the 0il and gas leases covering the following
describod icreage:

TOWNERIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Bections B and 8: AlIl

Section 7: E/2

Section 8: All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM

Hectlions 3V, 30, 4T and 327 ALl
all in Rioc Arriba County, New Mexico. /

(3) That the applicant seeks an extension of the
horizontal limits of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to
include. the above-~described acreage.

(4) That the Commission by order No. R-1060, dated
September 30, 1937, extendod the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Rool
to iaclude the SE/4 of Section 7, and the §/2 of Section 8, Townshi
25 North, Range 4 Wemt, NHPM, Rio Arriba County, New I:xico.

(5) That drilling operations in the subject area indicat
that the remainder of the acreage in the proposed extension should
also be included in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool.

(2) That the applicant, Northwest Production Corporation,
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_——2e : C. -
Case No. 133¢C
Ordex No. R-1087

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in- Rio
Arriba and 3an Juan Counties, New dexico, as heretofore classified,
defined, and described, be and tho same is hereby extended to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 RORTH, BA!GE 4 WEST, NMPM
Bection B and 8: ALl

Section 7: KE/4

Section 8; N/2

‘TOWNSHIP 26 mn'm RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
{ons I, and 32: ALl

DONE at Santa Ye, New onico, on the day and year herein-
above designutod.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL COHSERVATION COMMISEION

L pr

ED¥WIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

o
A, L, PORTER ., Member & Becretary

ir/
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No. 31-87

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 17, 1957

0il Conservation,Commission 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, NM

ALLOWABLE:

CASE

1273

CASE

1299:

1323:

CASE

CASE

1324:

CASE

1325

(1) Consideration of the 0il allowable for November, 1957.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for

] November, 1957, from the six prorated pools in Lea County,
New Mexico; alqo consideration of the allowable production
of gas from the six prorated pools in San Juan and Rio
Arriba Counties, New Mexico, for November, 1957.

NEW CASES
In the matter of the hearing called by the 0Oil Conservation
Commission to permit Magnolia Petroleum Company to appear and
show cause why it should not be required to purchase 100% of
the oil authorized to be produced from the wells from which it
purchases in the State of New Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing ordered by Paragraph (2) of Order
R-1037-A to permit Gulf Oil Corporation to appear and show cause
why it should not be required to purchase 100% of the oil
authorized to be produced from the wells from which it purchases

"in the State of New Mexico.

Application of the 0il Conservation Commission upon its own
motion for an order revising Rule 803 of the Commission Rules
and Regulations. Applicant, in tiie ahove-styled cause, seeks
4n order revising Rule 803 of the Commission Rules and Regula-
tions concerning the authorization of liquid hydrocarbon
production from gas wells and to eliminate the necessity of
individually listing each of said wells on the oil proratlon
schedule.

Application of Graridge Corporation for an order authorizing
capacity production for its pilot water flood project in the
Caprock~Queen Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing capacity pro-
duction of all its wells in its pilot water flood project
authorized by Order R-972 in Section 31, Township 12 South,
Range 32 East, Caprock-Queen Pcol, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for an order
amending Order R-991 insofar as said order pertzins to the

‘Bagley-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,

to ‘extend the horizontal limits of said pool, and to provide

for standard drilling units of 320 acres. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the Bagley-Upper .
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to include the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2;

N/2, SE/4 and N/2 SW/4 of Section 3; N/2 and N/2 SE/4 of Section
4, all in Township 12 South, Range 33 East; the S/2 and S/2 N/2
of Section 33; S/2 and S8/2 N/2 of Section 34, all in Township

11 South, Range 33 East, Lea Ccunty, New Mexico. Applicant -
further requests the establishment of 320-acre spacing and
drilling units in the Bagley-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool and

4y
)

.
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No. 31-57

~ CASE 1326:

CABE 1327

such other rules and regulations as the Commission may deem
necessary for the purposes herein stoted,

Application of Southern California Production Corporation for

an order promulgating special pool rules for the Teas Pool in
the Potash-0il Area in lLea County, New Mexico. Applicanti, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order promulgating special

pool rules for the Teas Poo) in the Potash-0il Area in Lea
County, New Mexico, to provide a casing program for wel's
drilled in said pool in lieu of the Shallow-zone Casing Require-
ments set forth in Order R-111-A. '

Application of Texas Pacific Coal and Qil Company for an order
immediately terminating ges proratiouning in the Jalmat Gas Pool;
or in the alternative; revising the Special Pool Rules for the
Jalmat Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order inmediately terminating gas
prorationing in the Jaimat Gas Pool, or in the alternative, an
order immediately cancelling all accumulated underproduction

~and redistributing such underproduction fo overproduced wells

in the Jalmat Gas Pool, and requiring gas purchasers to nominate
a sufficient amount of gas from the pool to permit wells from
which purchasers are able to take gas to have an allowable equal
to their actual production, and upon this basis to fthereafter
balance the pocl production at the end of each proration period,
and establishing deliverahbility of gas wells as a factor in the
proration formula for the pool, and establishing a maximum

' amQunt of gas which may be takeu Irom any well in the pool

CASE 1328:

during a specified period of time. Applicant Further requests

the Commission to issue such further order or orders as will

bring the pool immediately into balance and wmajutain such o
balance without waste and without abuze of applicant's or others'
correlative rights,

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
for the abolishment, deletion and extensjion of existing pools
in Lea, Chaves, and Eddy Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Abolish the Premier Pool described as:

"TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST

Section 22: S§/27 , '

Section 23: 8/2 & SW/4 NW/4

Section 24: 5/2 _ »
All of Sections 2%, 26, 27, 28, 33, 34, 35 & 36

TOWNSHIP 17 S0OUTH, RANGE 31 EAST

Section 19: 5/2
Section 20: 5/2
"All of Sections 29 & 30
Section 31: N/2




No. 31-57

(b) Delete portions of the Square Lake Pool described as:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST

Section J: NW/4
Section 4: N/2
Section 5 N/2
Section 6: N/2

(c) Extend the Grayburg-Jackson Pooi to include:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST

Section 22: S/72
Section 23: s/2
Section 24: s/2

All of Sections 25, 26, 27, 28, 33, 34, 35 & 36

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST
Section 3 “NW/4 :

Section 4: N/2
Section 5: N/2
Section 6: N/2
Section 19: @ S/2
Section 20: S/2
All of Sectiomns 29 & 30
Section 31: N/2

(d) Extéhd'the East Anderson Ranch-Pennsylvanian Pool to
include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST
Section 3: Tots 15 & 16, S/2
Section 4: E/2 SE/4

(e) Extend the Artesia Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST
Section 26: .  NW/4 * ;

(f) Extend the Atoka-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 ‘SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST
Section 12: S/4

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST
Section 7 SW/4 -

(g) Extend the Blinebry Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST
Section lb: Sk/4

!
!
b .

r

S

- (h) Extend the Caprock-Queen Pcol to include:

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 30 SE/4 '
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No. 31-57

(1)

()

(k)

1)

(m)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Extend

Extend

Extend

Extend

Extend

Extend

Extend

Extend

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST
Section I7: NE/4 Sw/4

the Caudill-Wolfcamp Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST
Section 9: SE/4 :
Section 16: E/2

the Cave Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST

Section 31: S/2 S/2
Section 33: S/2 & NE/4

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST
Section 1I: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST
Section 6: N/2

the Dayton-San Andres Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST

Section 27: SE/4 SE/4
Section 34; E/2 NE/4
Section 35: NW/4

the Four ;akes—Pennsyivanian'Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST
Section 2 NW/4

the Gladiola Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST
Section 13: NE/4

the Gladiola Wolfcamp Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST
Section 27 E/2

the Graviburg-Keely Pool to include:>

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH; RANGE 29 EAST
Section 14: S/2 SW/4<

the King-Devonian Pool to include:.

. TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST

Section 26: S/2 SE/4

e
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CASE 1329:

(q) Extend the North Mason-Delaware Pool to incluge:

- TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 13: S/2 :

(r) Extend the‘SQuare Lake Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST
Section 49: RE/4

(s8) Extend the Teague-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST
Jection 21 “SwW/ X ‘

(t) Extend the Young Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST
Section 20: S/T 872

Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
creating A new pool and extending the vertical and horizontal
limits of existing pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico.

(a) Create a new oil pool for Gallup production, designated
as the Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool, and described as:

"TOWNSHIP 3G NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST

Section 3: W2 W2
Section 4: E/2 and SE/4 NW/4
‘Section 9: W/2 NE/4, NE/4 NE/4, E/2 SW/4

and NW/4 SE/4
(b) Extend the vertical limits of the Otero-Graneros Pool to
include the Dakota formation and change the name of said pool
nccordingly to the Otero Graneros-Dakota Pool.

(c) Extend the horizontal limits of the Otero Graneros-Dakota
Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST

Section 26 SwW/ 4
Section 27: s/2

(d) Extend the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST
K11 of Sections 23 &k 27

" (e) Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pool to iniliude:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST
Sectlon 10:
Section 11: w/2
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CASE 1330:;

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST
Section 28:  E/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST
Section 26: S/2

(f) Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST
Section 20: All
Section 21: S/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST
XIT of Sections ) 29

Section 32: ‘N/2
Section 33: N/2
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST
Séctlon‘34' ﬁﬂ72
TOWNSHIR 28 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST
Section 26: Aall
Section 34: N/2

(g) Extend the Otero-Chacra Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST
Section IB: All
Section 34: N/2

(h) Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 11 IEST
Section 24: S'74

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH RANGE 13 WEST
Bection 2U: ‘§E7I

(1) Extend the Verde-Loier Gallup 0Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST
Section 31:  NE/4

Application of Northwest Production Corporation for an order
for the extension of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool

in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
Btyled cause, seeks an order extending the South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Pool to include the following area: ]

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 \u-:s'r
All of Sections

Section 7: E/2  wnE/¥

All of Section 8 //z/
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TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST
AIT oF Sections 29, 30, 31 & 32

CONTINUED CASE

Application of John H. Trigg for an order authorizing a pilot.
program for the injection of gas into the Caprock-Queen Pool,
Chaves County, New Mexico, for purposes of pressure maintenance,
and further, authorizing the transfer of allowables for the
injection well to other wells on the same basic lease, and
further, to exempt certain of his wells from gas-o0il ratio
penalties. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
authorizing the injection of gas into the Caprock-Queen Pool
through his Federal Trigg No. 10-9 Well located in the NW/4
SE/4 of ‘Section 9, Township 14 South, Range 31 East, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant further requests that the allow-
ables assigned to the injection well be transferred to another
well or wells on the same basic lease, and further, that during
the period of the pilot program all wells in Section 9, which
are on the same lease as the 1n3ect10n well, be exempt from
gas~-oil ratlo pena1t1es
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‘ BEFORE THE -

g QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
October 17, 1957

! IN THE MATTER OF:

Case No. 1330

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

) DEARNLEY~MEIER AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
605 Simms BUILDING
TELEPHONE 3-6891
- ALBUQUERQUE, NEw MEXICO
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
October 17, 1957
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IN THE MATTER OF:

"~ Application of Northwest Production Corporation
for an order for the extension of the South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool .in Rio Arriba“
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above- -
styled cause, seeks an order extending the
South Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Pool: to include
the follow1nq area:

Case 1330

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST
All of Sections 5 & 6

Section 7: E/?2

All of Section 8

o WA W BE Ee e WE S s A W s W s e e me AR We B e e W wm ew  m e

Tt S Nt St Nt Nl N Nl N 2 vt v i “m? Nt "l "t "t it

BEFORE:
Mr. A, L. Porter
Mr. Murray Morgan
Governor Edwin L. Mechem

“TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. PORTER: We have just a few minutes béfore‘iQ:OO o'cloc
not enough time’ to completé one of the lohger cases. I believe,
however, that-we‘may be able to dispose of Casé 1330, which wé have
listed on page 6 as number 13. |

MR. COOLEY: Application Qf Northwest Production éorporétio
for an order'fdrathe-extension of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
Pool in Rio-Arriba Cqunty, New Mexico.

(Witness sworn.)

e e s maflars

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL Law REPORTERS
ALgUuQUERQUE New Mextco
3:6691. 5.9%46




‘Northwest Production Corporation.

. R. JOHNSON

a witness, of lawful age, havinq been first duly sworn on oath,
testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. COOLEY:
Q Wbuld you state your name and position, pléase?

‘A W. R. Johnson, manager of production operations for

Q HaQe YOU previously testified before fhe’Oil Conservation
Commission as an expert witness?

A I have.

Q. Are ybu,acquaiﬁted»with the special’conditions injtﬂe
South Blénco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico?

A T am. |

MR. COOLEY: Are the witness's qualifications acceptable?-
MR. PORTER: Yes, sir. | |

Q Viould youxpr0ceed wi{h y6ur recommendati§ns?

A I woula-likerto ihfrbduce as Exhibit 1 a plat showing the
loCatiQn obeofthwest Production's acreége in Township 25, 5;
25,4; 56, 4, Rio Arriba County. This shows the reiationship of
our acreage to the South Blancc-Pi¢tured Cliffs Pool wherein oné -
haif-of Sectioh 7 is presently'inéluded in that Pool., The northern
two sections, Sections 29 and 30 of 26, 4; are influenced by the
Tapicito-Pictured Cliffs Pool in that the Tapicito Field rules

require that the rules shall apply within two miles of the field

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
{NCORPORATED
GENERAL L AW REPORTCRS

ALBUQUERQUE. Nsw_adéxaqq )

T3-60621 595




limits. The acreage in bé%ween the two pools is at present un-
designated Pictured Cliffs and theréfore under wildcat rules. Our
reason for proposing this be included in South Blanco 1is that we
.would like to clarify the r&les on our acreaqe, and there have been
two dry holes drilled between our horihern acreage and the Tapico-
Picfured Cliffs Pool. Therefore, we feel it should be inéiuded in’
Soutﬁ Blanco, and that the fields will go together into Soﬁth
Blancq, or aé an alternative, that it should be a separate Picturéd
Cliffs Gas Pool. ”

Q Does that conclude your direct recommendation?

A Yes,.it does.,

Q Would you identify and locate the two dry holes lying
between your'acreage and the Tapicitbapictured Cliffs Gas Pool?

A The Southern Union Gas Company No. 1-H in Section 20,>26, ay;

SoUthern:Uﬁion Né.‘l-F completed in the Mesaverde in Section 27
of 26, 4, but dry in the Pictured Cliffs. Also, for the record,
we have ‘a.well presently temporarily abandoned in Seétioh 29. It
did have a liﬁfle gas sand, roughly §eVen feet, and it is possible
that we will go back and set pipe on if, but it definitely shows
that>the sand is disappearing to the north, I mighf add for the
‘redord, although it ié»not shown here, that the Southern Union
6~E completed in the lower Gallup, did not have what Southern YUnion
'chsidered commercial sand. It is located in Section 21; which is
also between the two fields.

MR. PORTER: Mr. Utz. | ‘ o

DeEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSQCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL L.AW REFORYERS
ALBUAQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3.6691 5-9546




By MR. UTZ:

Q Is there anything to prohibit you from drilling on 160
in those sections now?

A  There is iﬁ Seékiohs 29 and 30.

Q Because of - |

A (Ihterrupting) Of -the Tapicito two-mile rule.

Q The nearest Well>tﬁat you propose to put in the Pool is
about a miie and three-quarters from the Pool boundaries, is it not

A No, sir. Well, you'll notice in Section 6, the 6-6 has
completed and is only in fhe;nearéét quafter to South Blanco.
The well on 31. The 15-31 in 26, 4, would be about a mile and a
quarter to a mile and a half, so we have wells quite close to
'South Blanco at the ﬁresent tihe.

Q Is that a very recent comple£ibn?

- A Well, the 15-31,‘the‘6-6t was officially'cémplétéd_on

‘Septeaber 25, 1957, the date‘that'the potential was sent to the 5ta

Q If thié were included in the Pool, What would you proﬁose
to do with the two quarters that are left in Sections 17 and 18 of
25, 4, and over in Sections 23, 24, 25, 36, of 26, 57 |

A I ihihk they should be included. We did not present it
because it was not our acreage,

Q Then it would be your opinion that 39, 30, ahd 31, and
32 be included also?

A That is correct.

Q It stays on the edge of the strike or trend, so to speak,

te.

DeaaNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
{NCORPORATED
; GENERAL LAW REPORTEKRS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546
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) Qe have made fairly good wells throughout the whole section. The

‘The. witness may be excpsed: Did you have an exhibit?

kwould be 26, 5, and the three quarters of a Section 1 in 25, 5,

this order is granted, between the present boundaries of the South

“and when that occurs, it will tie this whole South Blanco together,

6

does it not?

A Tt looks like it's on the edgé of the South Blanco, but

least well has an open flow of 2,789,000. The best one is 5,798,00)
They are not big Pictured Cliffs welis, but theykseem to be the
average for/ﬁhat'areé; ' ‘

MR. CCOLEY: 1 haVe<no further questions,

" MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of Mr. Johnso

A Yes, I would like toyintroduce the exhibit.
MR. PORTER: Exhibit 17
A Yes, sir.
MR. PORTER: Without objection it will be admitted.
| | (Witness excused.)
MR. WIEDERKEHR: We are the cwner of the acreage in the

interim east half of 26, all of 25, northeast of 35, all of 36, 5,
Southern Union Gas'Company, which would actually lie,in the event

Blanco Field and the new extension, and we certainly feel that that

will eventually be drilled., We have plans to drill it next year

and we do feel that this acreage of Northwest Production belongs
in tﬁe South Blanco because of the reasons mentioned by Mr. Johnson

with the threéfdfy holes segregating this from the Tapicito Field.

=

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOGIATES
INCORPORAYED
GEMERAL |.AW REFORTERS

ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
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MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a statement?
MR. COOLEY: May I ask a question of Mr. Wiederkehr? Is
j it your recommendation that the Southern Union acreage just mentioned
be included in the Pool at present or at some very near date in
‘the future, or wait until it is drilled? |

| MR. WIEDERKEHR: I think there is no doubt that this is
a common source of suppiy and actually, from ourféontours of the

Pictured Cliff sands, this particular sand bar running northwest-

southeast as the sand bars do in the area, that it is all one
Vsource of supply is no reason for n§t including it, unless it is
just bécause it is not drilled. I think there is no doubt that

| it will’be drilled, ana to eliminate havihg to come back and do
.it again, it might as well be put in right now as far as we are
concerned. | _ _

~ . MR. COOLEY: Thank you. ‘

| | MR. PORTER} Anything further in this case? We will take

‘the case under advisement and we'll recess the meeting until 1:30.

- (Recess.)

m e v———— B b
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mekico; do hereby certify that the fore-
going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico
0il Conservatioh Commission wds reportéd by me in stenotype and
reduced to typeWrittén transcript uﬁder my personal supervision,
and that the: same is a'trﬁe andbcorfect fecord to the best of my f
knowiédge, skill and ability.

 WITNESS my Héhd and Seal this day of October, 1957,
‘in‘the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New

Mexico.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My commission expires: |

June 19, 1959,
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BEFORE:

Roswell, New México appearing on behalf of the applicant. I have

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
October 24, 1957

T o M e Gs e R Gk ) )  EGESE e Gl e A W W

IN THE MATTEK OF:

Application of General
Amarican 0il Company of

~ Texas for an order
amending Order No. R-1058
concerning its pilot
water flood project in
the Grayburg-Jackson
Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico.

CASE NO.
1300

At it? Vi Vg N Ve ot i Vs Somp g ogut

MR. DANIEL S. NUTTER, Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
MR. NUTTER: Next case will be Case No. 1300.
MR. COOQEY: Case‘No. 1300. Application of General
Aperican 0il Company of Texas for an order amending Order No,
R41058 soncerning ivs pilotfwater flood projeect in the Grayburg-
Jacksén Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR. CAMPBELL: Jack M. Campbell, Campbell and Russell,

one witness iho neéds to be sworn.
(Witness sworn)
MR. CAMPBELL: I'm sure the Examiner will recall the

situation in this case; and this matter was presented to Mr. Nuttexg
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at the original hearing and my application foi‘agthority to
commence the pilot water flood included a statement of limitation
on the amount of water to be injécted in each well. That was
_carried<fofw%rd‘into the notice and by virtue of that has to béil
carfied forward into the order. The situation thap I was afraid
might occur has occurred and we’are‘here to explain the necessity
for the iimitaﬁion~being'rem6ved in ordér,to complete the fill up
of this pilot érea within a reasonable period of time.

| RAYMOND MILLER
haviné been first duly sworn, testifies as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. cgy?BELL:

. Wil;ryou state your name, please?.‘
Raymond Kiiler.

Where do you live, Mr. Miller?

Artesia, New Mexico.

O > O > o

By whom are you employed?

>

General Américan O0il Company of Texas.
Q .In what capacity?

A New Mexico Diétrict Engineer.

Q Have you testified before the Exéminer of this
Cbmmission previously as an engineer? -

A I have,

Q Are yvou acquaint i ’ ssion
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authorizing the commencement of a pilot water flcod program in the
Grayburg=-Jackson cooperative area, unit area?

A I am,.

Q Are you aware that that order contains a limitation of
4,00 barrels per ddy into each injection wéll authorized by the
order?r' | |

| A Yes, sir.

Q Haé tﬁe pilot prog;;m, has it been domﬁenced?

A It has, effective 2:00 P. M, October the 2nd, 1957.

'Q Will you relate to the Examiner what you have
experiehoed with regard to the capacity of the’injection wells to
take the Qater with that limitation? h

A Yes, sir. We commenced it, as I said, on October the

2nd, and we started injecting in the four wells there, Burch 84,

94, 23A and 244, and we, of course, experimented with various

rates of flow and -- various rates of injectiah, 1 beg your pardon

and we had a éortable pump set up. Ahd in two of the wells it
requiréd some pressure to inj;ct water ﬁhich was pumped intc 8A
and 9A, with 45 pounds surface pressure in 8 and 9, they would
take from 100 to 125 barrels per day. The twd south wells Burch
A-23 and 24 would take up to 35 barrels an hour with from 22 to 24
inches vacuum at the surface. And, of course, this 35 barrel an

hour if allowed to proceed for 2 hours would be some in excess of

SQO barrels a day.
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Q What will the rate be on the two north wells, you say

aﬁout a 100 bafrels a day?
A Yes, that is with 45 pounds surface pressure and we
did experiment with up to é50 pounds surface pressure éhd they
would take 250 to 300 barrels aiday.,
- Mi. NUTTER: How much?
A From 250 t§ 300 barrels a day.
MR. ﬁUTTER: At what?

‘A At up to 250 pounds surféée pressure.

Q At the time of the last hearing it was, there was
testimony that you had approximately 2000 bafréls‘per day of
water available --

A Yes, sir.

Q -~ in the area;‘ What is the situation mow with regard
to the availability of water at this time?

A That'volume,has been increased to approximately 3200
barrels per day.'v |

Q Whefe is that ad&itional water being obtained?

A It is avail#ble from the Paddock zone and from the
éraybprg-Kelly zone,

Q Has that additional water resulted in additional
production from those zongs?

A That is correct. And additiqnal water=o0il ratio in

the Grayburg-Kelly zone,
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estimated volume of water to beafequired to accomplish fill up

‘this area for the total area 634,879 barrels.

of this pilot area?

A I have.

Q Would you recite to the Examiner what your.genéral
conclusions are aboutvphe total volume of water necessary?

A Yes, sir. It might be wsll to say here that in this
reservoirpthere are no core data available, anythingviike ﬁhat.
‘But from use of radio aétivity logs, drillerS‘logs'and sample
descriptions we have determined a net pay thickness necessary in
these various weils and we also have calculated the reservoir
space voided. And tﬁé; I have particular réferéncé to ndﬁ, to:the 5
.area that is surrounded by the four injection wells, 8, 9,‘23, and
24 in this area which consist$ of appféximately 50}6 surface acres.

Thevaceumulative production’aééignable to this area
through July’31,>1957, was 51&;072~barrels, phis is per acre
recovery, of 10, 160 bérrels_and on a per acre foot basis, and a
193 barrels from bottom hole sample analysis, recombined
separator samples.

We have arrived at a formation volume factor in this

reservoir of 1.235 so that makes the ‘reservoir space voided in

MR. NUTTER: That's for the area within the four

injection wells?

DEARNLEY . MEJER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAwW REFORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEw MEXico
3.6691 5-9546

_A_That is correst, sir. The 50,6 acres, per acre figure,|




W

12,547 barrels per acre foot, 239 barrels. Maybe I should go back
and say that this net pay thicknéss for the area averages 52.5
feet per‘weli. And, of course, with the 50.6 acres total
produétive acre feet assigned is 2657. In so far as the estimated
volume of water necessary to fill up this area, why, with our
present knowledge of this reserv01r, I believe we must have
assumed radial dlstrlbutlon from each injection well, of the water
1nJected. So in effeet of the total water InJected in these four

wells only 25% will be effective water for this 50.6 acres. So,

in other words, the total input volume of water to obtain a‘100%

£ill up would be 2,539,516 barrels. Estimated volume of water

that would be reéuired to get the percentage fill up at which we

| might expect to obtain the first results, which I believe to be

60% of total fill up, this volume of-watér'would be 1,523,710
barrels. . -

Q Now, Mr, Miller, have you made any ealculatigns as to
the 1ength of time required to adcdmplish the £ill up to which you
refer by vafious iﬁput amounts in the input wells?

‘A I have.

Q And have you tabulated that?

A I have.

MR. CAMPBELL: I'm going to ask her to mark this and

wefll put it in'récord with all these figures so the Examiner will

have ‘bhat .

DEARNLEY - MEtER & Assocunss
INCORPGRATED
GENERAL LAW REFORTYERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.:9%46




MR, GOOLEY: Exhibit 17
MR. CAMPBELL: Exhibit 1, just use both pages, they are
both the same tybe.
MR. NUTTER: This is}the same case number we had before.
MR. COOLEY: Call it Exhibit 14. |
, Qﬁ. CAMPBELL? Yes.
(Marked Appiicant's Exhibit 1A4.)

Q@ Do you anticipate that the amount of wateé aQailable to
you will inerease somewhat as you go along with your pilot flood
and during the £ill up period? |

"A I believe it is quite likely to, yes.

;Q You will get additional water production from these
zones that you referred to as yoﬁr source 6f water?

A We‘wiil.

MR. CAMPBELL: I believe that's all the questions I have
MR, NUTTER: Mr. Miller, on your Exhibit 1A ==
A Yes. | |

S5

MR. NUTTER; -~ in this column on the second page marked

daily input rate in barrels --
A Yes.
MR. NUTTER: -- is that the totgl fﬁr the four wells?
A Yes, sir. |

MR. NUTTER: So at the current --

MR. CAMPBELL: 2000 barrels.
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‘limited to the top amountyundér the order, as I understand it,

'l BY MR, COOLEY:

I would suggest it would be on a reservoir basis. In other words,

MR. NUTTER: -- rate of injection iiﬂﬁaald take you .
approximately -- thap_ZOOOvincludes that on the current rate of
ihjection'which is in the order on the other case 1300 -~ would
take 31 months to achieveazo%,fill up?

| MR. COOLEY: If they take it.

MR. NUTTER: If thenwater went into all the weils

equally? |

A That is right.f We1l, we would, I mean but we would be

" MR. CAMPBELL: 1In each well.
A Yes.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have a question of the witness?

MR. COOLEY: Yes,

¢ What mAximum limit would ‘you suggest, Mr. Miller?

A Well, if the Commission would like to put a limit on it

S0 many barrels of effectivé injedtéd.water per acre feet of
productive pay.
| Q Effeotive barrel is four actual barrels, is that what
you mean?
A Well, I meaﬁ Qe must have a sum that in this case I

believe, until we know more about the area. Of course, that will

be‘deﬁgrmineg with the pilot flood,
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Q@ 1If this pilot flood is expanded take to any field-wide
or -area-wide flood_your rate of effective water useage would
inerease considerably, would it not?

A Yes, sir. That's -~ you mean for instance if, around
one of thesejihjection Qélls, if we would move it either eastward
or westward or something like that. B

Q If your flood extended back from tﬁiéiarea, say a mile
or so, theﬁ this, three-fourths of this water that's being injected
right now ié'being lost as far as the present flood is concerned,
thevér, it is filling up reservoir space on away from the -=~

A That is correot.

- Q == flood?
“A In‘other words, but it wouid, then you would have more
prodﬁctive acre-feet to figure in your oalculétions,'yes, sir,

MR, CAMPBELL: May I inQuire here, I have been a little
at a loss, what types of méximums has the Commission put ih
previoué orders. Have there been any others on pilot programs,
has there been any~in‘any previous case? | |

‘MR, NUTTER: I ﬁelieve in certain cases ﬁhere have been;
Mr. -Campbell. There have been injection rates for so many hupdréd
barrels per well included in previous orders on pilot floods,

I'm sure.

MR. CAMPBELL: In some they do and some they don't, is

that it?
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. INCCRPORATED
GENERAL.LAW REPORTERS -
ALBUQUERQUE. NEwW Mexico
3-6691 5-9546




11

‘allowéb;gs for the unit -~

MR, NUTTER: That's true, Mr. Miller, this in no wise,
this application today will in no-wise chénge the order that was

entered in the previous case, being Order R-1058, in so far as the

A - It will not.

MR. NUTTER:‘ ~- and assignment of the allowables to the
unit are concerned?

A No, sir, it will not.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions of Mr. Millen?
BY MR. COOLEY:

Q It is your preference, Mr. Miller, that no limit be
placed upon the amount of water that can be injected during the
fiil up period?
| A Well, we are limited in the amount of water available
to us. Actually we do not have enough water available right now
to get what we consider desirable injection rates in this particular
area. |

Q Even thev3200acre$ total available water is not --

A Not in my estimation, no, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Miller, is the desire of General
American 0il Company to have these unrestricted rates of injeetion
more to achieve a quick fill up or what are your-prinqlpél aims

here, Mr. Miller, are you interested in getting this effective

60% fill up =-
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A Yes..
Q -- more rapidly, is that your desire in unrestrictéd‘ 
water flooding?

A That is correct, And it is our belief that the most
effective floods'dperate,up to one bérrel of effective water
injection per acre foot of pay.’ The history of our company
indicates that’that is a desirable-raté. N

ﬁR.~COOLEY: You ta;king about production stage or the
fill up stage? | | |

A Fill up stage, initial fill up. In other words,
injectioh rateé would have to be variéd undoubtedly afterAinitial
£ill up, but at least for this initial fill up in the pilot stage,

we would like to be able to injéct up to 1 barrel per acre,

| productive acre foot.

ﬁR.'CboLEY:‘ Is that your opinion,’that'thebultimate
rate of'prgduction is in no way coﬁnected with the initial rate of
£ill up? |

A ﬁell, I dontt believe I*m qualified to‘ahswer that

question. I haven't had too much experience in water flooding.
I dontt believe I can answer that Question, Mr. Cooley.-

'MR.'CAMPBELL: I expeét maybé wa'll get soﬁé of these
answers Monday.

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of the witness?

_|by MR, UTZ:
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Q How much water would it take to‘aohieve your one barrel
per productive ;cre?
A For this 50.6 acres it would take 10,600 barrels a day.
MR. UTZ: That's all I have. |

MR. COOLEY: With the present available water it will

take{nearly three years to get your 60%lfill ﬂp?

A Well, with the present available water it will take

about sixteen months. With the present'limitations of 1600 barrelsg
per day it would tgke’thirty-onerhonths approximately.
MR. NUTTER£ What‘dbryou consider the capacity to takg{i'
of the-four wells Méntion;d, the Burch'S; 9, 23, 247 ’
A Well -- |
MR. NUTTER: ‘I thought you said top of about a 125,
maybe 200 undef extrenme pressure‘on the 8 and 9, and 800 per day
on the 23 and 247 |
A No, that 8 and 9 wouid take a 100 to 12573t~h5 pounds
surface présaure and, of course, that's one thing‘ir we are not
limited to 100 barreis’per day we could then order our pumps‘and
;motors and everything to go on up fo a higher pressure and hiéher
injection. :
"MR. NUTTER: Phrase the quest;on this ﬁay. Do you féél
you can inject the 3200‘barre;s of available water? |

A I believe we can,‘yes, sir,

e

W

S MR, NUTTER: Through the four wells?
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A Yes, sir.

MR, NUTTER:. Any further questions of the witness? If
not, he may be excused. Does anyone have anything thqy.wish'to
offer in Case 1300 at this time. |

(Witness éxcused)

MR. CAMPBELL: Just show that I offered this Exhibit 1A,

¢

please.
MR. NUTTER: Without objection Exhibit No. 1A will be

received in this case. If nothing further, we will take the case

under advisement, and the hearing is.adjourned.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
M SS
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )
I, MARIANNA MEIER, Notary Public in and for the County

of Bernélillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the

foregoing and attached Transeript of Hearing before the New Mexico

'0il Conservation Gommission:was_reported by ﬁe in'Stenotype and |
reduced to typewritten transeript by me and/or under my persqﬁal 
supervision; that same is a trué and correct’record to‘ﬁhe best
of my'knowledgéj skill gnd ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Sgalvthis, the day of

November, 1957, ia the City of ‘Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo,
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State of New Mexico.

My Commission Expires:
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